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Subject: [icann-board]	Request	for	ICANN	Board	Mee:ng	Materials
Date: Tuesday	10	October	2017	at	21	h	01	min	45	s	Central	European	Summer	Time
From: Wong,	Rosey	

To: ICANN-Board@icann.org
CC: Jason	Schaeffer,	Ali,	Arif,	Paul	Zamek,	Rana,	Rajat,	Franze[,	Erica,	Sco\	Seitz,	Jamie	Baxter,

Sanche:,	Harsh,	Constan:ne	Roussos
AJachments: ATT00001.txt

Dear ICANN Board,
 
We are writing on behalf of our clients, DotMusic Limited (“DotMusic”) and dotgay LLC (“dotgay”), to request
that the ICANN Board: (1) “post both a recording and transcript of the substantive Board discussion from the [23
September 2017] meeting at which the Board considered the Board Accountability Mechanisms Committee’s
recommendation” on Reconsideration Requests 17-2 and 17-3; and (2) provide “[a]ll briefing materials supplied
to the Board” to DotMusic and dotgay.  Section 4.2(r), ICANN Bylaw (July 2017).   
 
We would be grateful if you acknowledge receipt.
 
Thank you,
Rose Marie
 
 
Rose Marie Wong
Associate
 
Dechert LLP

	
	

This	e-mail	is	from	Dechert	LLP,	a	law	firm,	and	may	contain	informa:on	that	is	confiden:al	or	privileged.	If	you
are	not	the	intended	recipient,	do	not	read,	copy	or	distribute	the	e-mail	or	any	a\achments.	Instead,	please
no:fy	the	sender	and	delete	the	e-mail	and	any	a\achments.	Thank	you.
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